

Strong winds over the past week have either scoured or loaded most slopes. Areas with a heavy wind load will be the most susceptible to producing an avalanche. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Jan 21, 2013</u> Bridger Range, 2013-01-21